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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 3:42 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; Chew, Yvonne
Subject: RE: AIG REF: 4351650252SG // LKK REF: CC6/AIG23001452/Kpa3 [FBS1904L& 

SJP1215M // DOA:  28/01/2023]

Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
Previously we verified OID’s DL validity. 
 
We believe it is due to police investigation as result of the accident. As such, please verify with insured on the PIR 
and if insured receives any charges from traffic police. 
 
If insured is not willing to disclose, please check with us for further action. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Lee Ming Yao, George 
Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1769 
Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.AIG.sg 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: 08 March 2023 15:27 
To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AIG REF: 4351650252SG // LKK REF: CC6/AIG23001452/Kpa3 [FBS1904L& SJP1215M // DOA: 
28/01/2023] 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
SPF online website shows that our driver driving licence status is “INVALID”. 
 
Please advise if AIG is conducting investigation and advise if we can proceed DS. 
 
Thank you. 
 



2

 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


